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Diamond Williams

From: Rhonda Dulgar [rdulgar@yvlaw.net]

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 10:54 AM

To: John T. Butler; R. Wade Litchfield; J.R. Kelly; Joseph A. McGlothlin; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Lisa
Bennett; Schef Wright -

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket 100077-El

Attachments: 100077 NoticeOfWithdrawal.8-11-11.pdf

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Robert Scheffel Wright

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 222-7206
swright@yvlaw.net

b. 100077-EI

In Re: Investigation of the Appropriateness of Affiliate Product Offerings to Florida Power & Light
Customers.

¢. Document being filed on behalf of The Manchester Group.

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Withdrawal of Petition to Intervene of the
Manchester Group, LLC.

(see attached file: 100077 .NoticeOfWithdrawal.8-11-11.pdf )
Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter.
Rhonda Dulgar

Secretary to Schef Wright

Phone: 850-222-7206
FAX: 850-561-6834
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Investigation of the Appropriateness )
Of Affiliate Product Offerings to Florida ) DOCKET NO. 100077-EI
Power & Light Customers ) Filed: August 11, 2011-

)

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF PETITION TO INTERVENE
OF THE MANCHESTER GROUP, LL.C

The Manchester Group, LLC hereby gives notice that, by this pleading, it is voluntarily
withdrawing its Petition to Intervenc in the above-styled proceeding that was filed herein on July

12, 2010.

Respectfully submitted this _11th day of August, 2011.

Florida Bar No. 96672
swright@yvlaw.net
John T, LaVia, IIT
Florida Bar No. 853666
ilavia@yvlaw.net

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 222-7206 Telephone

(850) 561-6834 Facsimile

Attorneys for The Manchester Group, LLC

COCUMENT NUMBER-DATF
03660 AU ti =

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
furnished by electronic delivery and U.S. Mail this __11th _ day of August, 2011, to the

following:

Lisa Bennett. Esquire

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

John T. Butler, Esquirc

Wade Litchfield, Esquire
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
Email: John.Butler@fpl.com

J.R. Kelly, Esquire

Joseph A, McGlothlin, Esquire
Office of the Public Counsel

¢/0 The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Attorney W_




